



MOUNT FOREST BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES September 10th, 2024 @ 8:00 AM

Meeting Room Mount Forest Arena

CALLING TO ORDER – Andrew Coburn; Chair Mount Forest BIA

PRESENT ATTENDEES

Members: Kailyn Cudney, Rachel Whetham, Andrew Coburn, Kyle Dallaire, Maggie Schram, Jessica McFarlane, Bill Nelson, Amanda Boylan

Staff:

Community Members:

ABSENT ATTENDEES

Robyn Mulder, Sherry Burke, Allison Litt, Dwight Benson

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Andrew

REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Andrew

Bill motions to adopt the agenda, seconded by Kyle, carried.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

1. **Township of Wellington North Banners**

Andrew

- Recapping the banner discussion from August meeting

2. Snowflakes/Gold Bikes

Dwight/Kyle

- they are ready to be picked up and paid for at same time, working on the pick up time - cheques are made and will be ready
- Keep 5 bikes, remove the rest

3. Light Bulbs

Dwight

- getting a price to retrofit the existing fixtures for the new led, so I have a complete package of pricing

4. Reimagined Laneway - Pizza Hut

Jessica/Bill

- Laneway was created at the same time as the TD back parking lot and is attached to the same survey as the parking lot, the parking lot belongs to the township so we need to confirm on the survey if the laneway also belongs to the township or someone else

5. Economic Development Updates

Kailyn

- Kailyn read over the economic development document that Robyn sent her, will be sending the document through with the minutes to BIA crew

NEW BUSINESS

1. NEXT MEETING

October 8th 2024 in the Lower Leisure Room @ Mount Forest Arena

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned by Andrew.